



## Tony Carroll

HCI-R, OSHA

### Senior Regional Consultant

#### Department

Building Consulting

**Tel:** (515) 447-2372

**Email:** tony.carroll@yagroup.com

#### Locations

Des Moines, IA

## Biography

TONY CARROLL joined YA Group as a Senior Consultant in 2017. He has over 31 years of experience in the construction industry in the areas of new construction, remodeling, restoration, remediation, and masonry. Tony has owned and operated a framing company, worked as a salesman for lumber/truss companies, and also as a project supervisor/sales/estimator for restoration. Tony has handled up to 40 projects at a time which included being responsible for estimates, material take-off, procurement, financial management, control of all subcontractors, schedules, and overview of daily on-site activities. He also dealt with clients daily working through budgets, materials selections, timelines, change orders, and final finishes. Tony is seasoned at dealing with multiple jobs involving different areas of expertise and experience.

## Credentials

- HCI-R | HAAG Certified Inspector - Residential
- OSHA | Occupational Safety & Health Administration Certificate
- LSR OSHA Xactimate
- Coaching Certification - IA Education Association

## Representative Consulting Assignments

- Retail Building | Tornado | \$250K
- Builders Risk | Vandalism/Theft | \$750K
- School | Tornado | \$275K
- Office Building | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$750K
- Manufacturing Facility | Fire/Smoke | \$1.4M
- Hog Confinement Structure | Fire/Smoke | \$1.3M
- School | Hail | \$1.2M
- Hotel | Wind | \$50K
- School | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$500K
- Retirement Facility | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$125K
- Malls | Hurricane | \$20M
- Residence | Hail | \$250K
- Military Facility | Hurricane | \$4.5M
- Residence | Hail | \$50K
- Condo Complex | Hurricane | \$2.1M

## Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Senior Regional Consultant | YA Group
- 2019 - 2022 | Regional Consultant | YA Group
- 2017 - 2019 | Senior Consultant | YA Group
- 2007 - 2017 | Project Manager | United Services of Des Moines
- 2006 - Current | Co-Owner | Snow and Sand LLC

## Education

- Peru State University - Bachelor of Science - Education - Peru - Nebraska
-